

Message

From: Brown, Ashley [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8D0606BC1F694C6AA1C3A90C00B7825D-51E37D1D-82]
Sent: 3/19/2025 2:41:06 PM
To: Rohall, Cameron (C. J.) [crohall@ford.com]; [REDACTED] Ex. 6 PP / Ex. 7(C)
[REDACTED] Ex. 6 PP / Ex. 7(C)
CC: [REDACTED] Ex. 6 PP / Ex. 7(C)
Subject: RE: On Behalf of Administrator Zeldin

Thank you!

Ashley Brown
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

From: Rohall, Cameron (C. J.) <crohall@ford.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:39 AM
To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>; [REDACTED] Ex. 6 PP / Ex. 7(C)
[REDACTED] Ex. 6 PP / Ex. 7(C)
Cc: [REDACTED] Ex. 6 PP / Ex. 7(C)
Subject: Re: On Behalf of Administrator Zeldin

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Yes, that's correct - only Bill, Steve, Chris, and Jess will join for the meeting. I've copied Scott on our security team as well in case there are any questions.

Thanks!
Cameron

From: Brown, Ashley
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:37 AM
To: Rohall, Cameron (C. J.); [REDACTED] Ex. 6 PP / Ex. 7(C)
Subject: RE: On Behalf of Administrator Zeldin

Thank you!

The security will not be in the meeting, correct? Looping you in with our security team so they are aware. They may want to connect with your team as well.

Ashley Brown
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

From: Rohall, Cameron (C. J.) <crohall@ford.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:25 AM

To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: On Behalf of Administrator Zeldin



Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hi Ashley,

Apologies for my delay. Below are names and titles for attendees (both meeting attendees and accompanying staff). I can be the day-of contact at Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) (The security team will be unarmed of course).

Best,
Cameron

Meeting Attendees

Bill Ford, Jr. - Executive Chair
Steve Croley - Chief Policy Officer and General Counsel
Christopher Smith - Chief Government Affairs Officer
Jessica Carter - Head of Federal Government Affairs

Staff & Security

Cristina Sanders - Chief of Staff, Office of the Executive Chair

Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP) - Director, Global Security
Manager, Global Security

Cameron Rohall - Manager, Federal Affairs

From: Brown, Ashley
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 9:09 PM
To: Rohall, Cameron (C. J.)
Subject: FW: On Behalf of Administrator Zeldin

Hi just want to make sure this doesn't get pushed under the rug and either one of us forget!

Ashley Brown
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

From: Brown, Ashley
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 5:46 PM
To: Rohall, Cameron (C. J.) <crohall@ford.com>
Cc: Carter, Jessica (J.) <jcart282@ford.com>
Subject: RE: On Behalf of Administrator Zeldin

Thank you! I just need the full names of the attendees and a cell for the person of contact with the group ☺
My cell is 2028482171

The best place for visitors to arrive at the U.S. EPA via cab, uber, or on foot is at the Federal Triangle Station Metro Stop entrance on 12th Street in between Constitution and Pennsylvania Ave. Once arrived, please use the south Entrance near the metro stop escalators. A photo ID will be required to enter the building. I have also attached a PDF with helpful instructions

Ashley Brown
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator

From: Rohall, Cameron (C. J.) <crohall@ford.com>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 5:23 PM
To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Cc: Carter, Jessica (J.) <jcart282@ford.com>
Subject: Re: On Behalf of Administrator Zeldin



Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Perfect! We'll lock in for 1:30. Please let me know any details you need for arrival, security, etc.

We really appreciate your help in setting this up.

Best,
Cameron

From: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 4:56 PM
To: Rohall, Cameron (C. J.) <crohall@ford.com>
Cc: Carter, Jessica (J.) <jcart282@ford.com>
Subject: Re: On Behalf of Administrator Zeldin

130p March 26 works for us !

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 4:55:28 PM
To: Rohall, Cameron (C. J.) <crohall@ford.com>
Cc: Carter, Jessica (J.) <jcart282@ford.com>
Subject: Re: On Behalf of Administrator Zeldin

Let me check!

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Rohall, Cameron (C. J.) <crohall@ford.com>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 4:38:52 PM
To: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Cc: Carter, Jessica (J.) <jcart282@ford.com>
Subject: Re: On Behalf of Administrator Zeldin



Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hi Ashley,

No worries at all! As things stand now, the afternoon is pretty wide open. He should be wrapping a meeting at DOT by 11:30, so I'd say 12:30pm or later would work on our end to give some time for travel/security.

Thanks!

Cameron

From: Brown, Ashley <Brown.Ashley@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 4:24 PM
To: Rohall, Cameron (C. J.) <crohall@ford.com>
Subject: On Behalf of Administrator Zeldin

WARNING: This message originated outside of Ford Motor Company. Use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding.

Hi Cameron!

Apologies for the delay. What times do you have available on March 26?

Ashley Brown

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Director of Scheduling – Office of Administrator